February 21, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark Cunningham, Director
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

THRU: Alexander Klein, Chief /RA/
Fire Protection Branch
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Daniele Oudinot, Reactor Systems Engineer
Fire Protection Branch
Division of Risk Assessment Office
Of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION 805 TRANSITION
PILOT PLANT OBSERVATION TRIP REPORT - NOVEMBER 2007

Enclosed is the trip report (with attachments) on the ninth observation visit for NFPA 805
pilot plants transitioning to the risk-informed, performance-based, fire protection licensing
basis in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part § 50.48(c), “National Fire
Protection Association Standard NFPA 805”.

The November 5-8, 2007, observation visit was held with representatives from Duke Energy
and Progress Energy at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region Il headquarters in
Atlanta, Georgia.

This trip report documents the November 5-7, 2007, meetings that were closed to the public.
The trip report attachments include the Meeting Topics and Agenda, the Updated Parking
Lot, the Issue Summary Sheets and the Summary of Issue Identification and Resolution.

The November 8, 2007, meeting, open to the public, is documented in a summary available
in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management System, Accession
No. ML073340493.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Daniele Oudinot NRR/DRA
(301) 415-4064
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